From: ashpak shaikh <ashpaks10@gmail

To: <lkm@iplt20.com

ALLAH ,welcome 10 the undcmor!d..lhank

> Subject: link wit

h us in the name of

com> Date: Wed, 14 Oct 2009 16:22:25 +0530

ALLAH DEAR LALIT, Yeh

s for trying to establish link with us..you will

be assasinated in 201 0-2011 by us..your efforts of trying to be with Sanjay Dutt whom
we supplied arms and ammunition during BOMB blast have

efforts of being with Salman whose under

who has been arrested
are a BJP minded guy

Salman... we love your family also and people like you

several times ..your

and these days we

been considered..your

world links are established are considered and
fascination for bollywood is also noted..you

have strained relationship with Sanjay and

Bloody India.. we have heard that a PIL is being prepared to
COURT to establish your link with us in

linked with us indirectly through this Bollywood stars....
prepared for death in the name O

who will help us in destroying

be placed in the HIGH

few months from now..now a days you are

your assisantion is a must and be
f ALLAH.. YEH ALLAH...



